
From: Jenniferd@franklincountyflorida.com
To: "Dunlap, Jamie"
Cc: "Rice, Jeremy"
Subject: RE: RFP-EM2023-001 for Emergency Planning, Disaster Recovery, and Mitigation Grant Program Services
Date: Thursday, September 7, 2023 11:58:00 AM
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Vendor Questions
Question

#
RFP

Section
RFP
Page

Specific Language/Concern Question/Clarifications

1 Section
4.17

Public
Access

15 By submitting a proposal to
the County, each Consultant
acknowledges and
understands that the County is
a public agency subject to
Chapter 119 Florida Statutes
(“Public Records Law”) and all
responses are deemed a
public record and open to
public scrutiny. Any proposal
document the Consultant
submits will be a public record
when the County provides
notice of an intended decision
or 30 days after opening the
bids, proposals, or final
replies, whichever is earlier.
Trade Secrets, certain
background financial
information, and other items,
may constitute exemptions to
disclosure under the Public
Records law. Consultant
expressly understands records
associated with this project
are public records and shall
comply with the requirements
of Florida’s Public Records
law.

Would the County permit consultants to submit
a digitally redacted copy of the proposal on
USB to designate which portions of the
proposal they deem to be Trade Secret?
 
NO

2 5.1
Evaluation

Criteria
and

Selection
Process

22 Each proposal will be
evaluated on the respondent’s
project cost. The respondent
should submit a proposal with
a fee schedule using the form
Attachment ‘G’ allowing the
County to evaluate the
estimated cost of the project.
Print the completed fee

Would the County please specify the preferred
format for the submission of the digital version
of the Proposed Fee Schedule?
 
Adobe PDF unlocked please
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schedule page and add to
your Proposed Fee Schedule
section of your response.
Excel files submitted will be
considered non-responsive
and will not be considered for
evaluation.

 
 
Jennifer Daniels, FPEM
Director
Franklin County Emergency Management
28 Airport Road
Apalachicola, FL  32320
850-653-5608 cell
850-653-8977 x 101 office
jenniferd@franklincountyflorida.com

 

From: Dunlap, Jamie <jdunlap@wittobriens.com> 
Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2023 11:28 AM
To: jenniferd@franklincountyflorida.com
Cc: Rice, Jeremy <jerice@wittobriens.com>
Subject: RFP-EM2023-001 for Emergency Planning, Disaster Recovery, and Mitigation Grant Program
Services
 
Hello Jennifer,
 
Witt O’Brien’s would like to submit the questions below for RFP-EM2023-001 for Emergency
Planning, Disaster Recovery, and Mitigation Grant Program Services. Please acknowledge receipt of
our questions.
 
Thank you and have a great day,
 
 

Vendor Questions
Question

#
RFP

Section
RFP
Page

Specific Language/Concern Question/Clarifications

1 Section
4.17

Public
Access

15 By submitting a proposal to
the County, each Consultant
acknowledges and

Would the County permit consultants to submit
a digitally redacted copy of the proposal on
USB to designate which portions of the
proposal they deem to be Trade Secret?

mailto:jenniferd@franklincountyflorida.com


understands that the County is
a public agency subject to
Chapter 119 Florida Statutes
(“Public Records Law”) and all
responses are deemed a
public record and open to
public scrutiny. Any proposal
document the Consultant
submits will be a public record
when the County provides
notice of an intended decision
or 30 days after opening the
bids, proposals, or final
replies, whichever is earlier.
Trade Secrets, certain
background financial
information, and other items,
may constitute exemptions to
disclosure under the Public
Records law. Consultant
expressly understands records
associated with this project
are public records and shall
comply with the requirements
of Florida’s Public Records
law.

2 5.1
Evaluation

Criteria
and

Selection
Process

22 Each proposal will be
evaluated on the respondent’s
project cost. The respondent
should submit a proposal with
a fee schedule using the form
Attachment ‘G’ allowing the
County to evaluate the
estimated cost of the project.
Print the completed fee
schedule page and add to
your Proposed Fee Schedule
section of your response.
Excel files submitted will be
considered non-responsive
and will not be considered for
evaluation.

Would the County please specify the preferred
format for the submission of the digital version
of the Proposed Fee Schedule?

 
 

Jamie Dunlap 
Proposal Coordinator
+1 412 452 1381 (mobile)
 
wittobriens.com | ambipar.com

https://www.wittobriens.com/
https://ambipar.com/


Witt O’Brien’s is now part of the Ambipar Response group (NYSE: AMBI)

 
 

https://www.wittobriens.com/witt-obriens-joins-ambipar-response-group-expanding-global-reach-and-enhancing-resilience-services

